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FW: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
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Di u knw anything about this

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:06 am

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhamn
<ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh

Importance: High

Dear Naila,
Please let me share one incident reported to us through our Provincial Team Lead Sindh. Considering th
of the case, please share any information you have on the situation, what steps are taken by now by CT

be the course of action to handle this case.

e [tisreported that Mr Tarig Lodhi, UCPO UC 3, Saudabad, Malir Town has been arrested by Police
been lodged against him.

e He was accused of harassing a woman in favour of giving her a job.
e The accused was arrested from 25 Bed — Hospital Malir.

e Famous Private TV Channel presenter , Mr Igrar ul Hassan, reportedly had video evidence against
UCPO. The show will be on air on Friday at 7:00 pm.

Best Regards,

khalida



